
Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) Licensure Disclosure 
 
Upon completion of HEO 103 Professional Truck Driver, students will learn the skills necessary to obtain 
a Class A CDL learner’s permit through classroom instruction. This course also includes the driving 
experience necessary for students to pass the pre-trip, skills, and driving exam for the Montana Class A 
CDL. In addition, students will receive the necessary training in order to obtain a School Bus, Combo, Air 
Brakes, and Tanker endorsements. 
 
With an unrestricted Class A license, the Montana CDL license holder (over the age of 21) is able to drive 
in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. If a CDL license holder moves to another state, the license 
holder will typically need to transfer the CDL to the new state. 
 
This disclosure indicates, as of May 17, 2022, the states that FVCC has determined through a reasonable, 
good faith effort that HEO 103 meets or does not meet the educational requirements for licensure or 
certification, or for which states FVCC has yet to make a determination.  
 
If you are planning to pursue professional licensure or certification in a state other than Montana, we 
recommend that you contact the appropriate licensing board in that state to seek information and guidance 
regarding licensure or certification requirements before beginning an academic program.  
 

Professional Licensure 
Board Website by State 
and Territory 

Meets Educational 
Requirements for 
Licensure 

Alabama  Meets 
Alaska  Meets 
Arizona  Meets 
Arkansas  Meets 
California  Meets 
Colorado  Meets 
Connecticut  Meets 
Delaware Meets 
District of Columbia  Meets 
Florida  Meets 
Georgia  Meets 
Guam  Undetermined 
Hawaii  Meets 
Idaho  Meets 
Illinois  Meets 
Indiana  Meets 
Iowa  Meets 
Kansas  Meets 
Kentucky  Meets 
Louisiana  Meets 
Maine  Meets 
Maryland  Meets 
Massachusetts  Meets 
Michigan  Meets 
Minnesota  Meets 

https://www.fvcc.edu/program/commercial-drivers-license-cdl-training-courses-22-23
https://www.alea.gov/dps
http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/akol/cdl/
https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicles/professional-services/commercial-driver-license-examination-program
https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/driver-services/license-id-and-permits/cdl-classifications
https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/driver-licenses-identification-cards/commercial-driver-licenses-cdl/
https://dmv.colorado.gov/cdl-general-information
https://portal.ct.gov/DMV/Licenses/Licenses/Commercial-Drivers/CDL-Test-Changes-in-Connecticut
https://dmv.de.gov/DriverServices/drivers_license/CDL/index.shtml
https://dmv.dc.gov/service/obtain-commercial-driver-license
https://www.flhsmv.gov/driver-licenses-id-cards/commercial-motor-vehicle-drivers/commercial-driver-license/
https://dds.georgia.gov/georgia-licenseid/commercial
https://www.guamtax.com/about/mvd.html
https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/departments/finance/vehicle-registration-licensing/commercial-driver-licensing-general-information
https://trucking.idaho.gov/commercial-drivers-license-cdl/
https://www.ilsos.gov/departments/drivers/drivers_license/CDL/home.html
https://www.in.gov/bmv/licenses-permits-ids/commercial-drivers-license-overview/
https://iowadot.gov/mvd/cdl/Commercial-drivers-licenses
https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovcdl.html
https://drive.ky.gov/driver-licensing/Pages/Commercial-Drivers-License-Information.aspx
https://www.expresslane.org/drivers/commercial-driver-s-licenses-cdl/#gsc.tab=0
https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/licenses/commercialexam.html
https://mva.maryland.gov/drivers/Pages/cdl-commercial.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/commercial-drivers-licenses-cdl
https://www.michigan.gov/corrections/offender-success/vocational-village/commercial-driver-license-and-forklift-operation
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/Pages/dvs-content-detail.aspx?pageID=666


Mississippi  Meets 
Missouri Meets 
Montana  Meets 
Nebraska  Meets 
Nevada  Meets 
New Hampshire  Meets 
New Jersey  Meets 
New Mexico  Meets 
New York  Meets 
North Carolina  Meets 
North Dakota  Meets 
Ohio  Meets 
Oklahoma  Meets 
Oregon  Meets 
Pennsylvania  Meets 
Puerto Rico  Undetermined 
Rhode Island  Meets 
South Carolina  Meets 
South Dakota  Meets 
Tennessee  Meets 
Texas  Meets 
Utah  Meets 
Vermont  Meets 
Virgin Islands  Undetermined 
Virginia  Meets 
Washington  Meets 
West Virginia  Meets 
Wisconsin  Meets 
Wyoming  Meets 

  
 
 
 

https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/Drivers/Classes_A-D
https://dor.mo.gov/driver-license/issuance/commercial/
https://dojmt.gov/driving/commercial-driver-licensing/
https://dmv.nebraska.gov/cdl/cdl
https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm
https://www.dmv.nh.gov/drivers-licensenon-driver-ids/commercial-driver-licenses
https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/drivertopics/cdl.htm
https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/commercial/commercial-drivers-licenses-cdl/
https://dmv.ny.gov/get-cdl
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/driverslicense/cdlrequirements.htm
https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/dl-cdl-classes.aspx
https://oklahoma.gov/dps/obtain-an-oklahoma-commercial-driver-license.html
https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/pages/driverid/cdl.aspx
https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Commercial-Driver/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dtop.pr.gov/#1540480806182-2d0c1a4d-1b2e
https://dmv.ri.gov/licenses-permits-ids/commercial
https://www.scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services/Commercial-Licenses
https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing/commercial-drivers-license
https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services/commercial-driver-license.html
https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/driver-license/how-do-i-apply-commercial-driver-license
https://dld.utah.gov/what-is-a-cdl/
https://dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/types-of-licenses-ids/commercial-drivers-license-cdl
https://bmv.vi.gov/drivers-license/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/drivers/#applyingcdl.asp
https://www.dol.wa.gov/driverslicense/cdl.html
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Motor-Carriers/CDL/Pages/default.aspx
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/com-drv-vehs/cdl-how-aply/cdloverview.aspx
https://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records/commercial-license.html

